UNIVER I TY
MEMORANDUM
To: Barbara H. Eccles
University Secretary
From: Dr. Tamara Varney

Chair, Senate Research Committee 2018/2019
Senate Meeting Date: Monday, February 11, 2019
Subject: Senate Research Committee — Monthly Report to Senate

One SRC meeting has occurred since the last report (January 18, 2019).

Research Grant in Lieu of Salary

The SRC provided input into the Research Grant in Lieu of Salary guidelines.

CFI JELF Applications

The SRC approved recommendations to support two Canada Foundation for Innovation
John R. Evans Leaders Fund applications.

Research Centres

The SRC was informed of the closure of the Centre for Place and Sustainability Studies
(CPSS). The CPSS has fulfilled its mandate, which led to the development of the
Sustainability Action Plan.

Research & Innovation Week

Research & Innovation Week will be held in Thunder Bay on February 22-28 and in Orillia
on March 4-6. This year’s theme is Rise of the Machines.

For additional information on the weeks’ events, please visit
https://www.lakeheadu.ca/research-and-innovation/about/research-and-innovation-week.

Sincerely,

vAS

//

Dr. Tamara Varney
Chair, 2018-2019
Senate Research Committee
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